407 East Laurel Avenue (251) 943-1545

P.O.Box 1750 Fax (251) 952-4014
Foley, Alabama 36536 www.cityoffoley.org
To: Mayor and Council

From: Jeff Phillips

Date: 01/25/2024

RE: Majestic Manor Subdivision Inspection for infrastructure acceptance by the City of
Foley

I have conducted an inspection and review of installed infrastructure of the above
referenced subdivision and found that the infrastructure is in place and there are no
deficiencies. The Engineering Department will generate the infrastructure additions
subdivision acceptance form.

Regards,

Jeff S Phillips

S

Contact information:

Jeff S Phillips

Construction Project Manager
200 W Laurel Ave Ste 200
Foley, AL 36535

Phone: 251-970-1104
Email: jphillips@cityoffoley.org




